## Minutes of the MEETING OF THE FACULTY SENATE November 22, 2010

APPROVED

PRESENT:	Monika Brannick, Haydn Davis, Marty Furch, Lori Graham, Erin Hartensveld, Barb Kelber, Teresa Laughlin, Jackie Martin-Klement, Pam McDonough, Patrick O'Brien, Perry Snyder, Fari Towfiq, Wendy Nelson	
ABSENT:	Bruce Bishop, Linda Morrow, Diane Studinka	
GUESTS:	Judy Eckhart, Terry Humphrey, Linda Locklear, Channing Shattuck	
CALL TO ORDER:	The meeting was called to order by the president, Monika Brannick, at 2:00 p.m., in Room SU-30.	
Approval of Minutes:		
Motion 1	MSC Snyder, Furch: Faculty Senate approval of the minutes of November 15, 2010, as amended. The motion carried.	
Public Comments:	There were no public comments.	
Announcements:	Palomar College Interior Design students will share their creativity at the auction for "Chairs For Charity" event, benefitting the Wounded Veterans Initiative of Canine Companions for Independence. The event will be held on Friday, December 3, from $6-9$ p.m. at Ferguson Kitchen, Bath, and Lighting Gallery, 1725 Hacienda Drive, Vista. For more information or to RSVP, please visit <u>chairsforcharity@sbcglobal.net</u> .	
Agenda Changes:	Noting that several members of the Curriculum Committee were in attendance, Monika Brannick opened discussion of Action item B, Curriculum Committee, with no objection.	
Curriculum:	Senators received electronic copies of the following Curriculum items:	
	PALOMAR COLLEGE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEETING ACTION ITEMS Wednesday, November 17, 2010 Room SU-30 at 3:00 pm	
	I. CALL TO ORDER II. MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 3, 2010 (Attachment A) III. ACTION ITEMS	
	<ul> <li>Details of all program and course proposals can be viewed at: http://www.curricunet.com/palomar</li> <li>Select Track, All Proposals.</li> <li>From the list of pending proposals, select the Check Status button for the program or course you wish to view.</li> <li>Select the Pencil Icon in order to navigate through the various pages of the proposal, or</li> <li>Select the "COR" or "WR" Icon to view the Course Outline of Record or Program Report, or</li> <li>Select the "CC" Icon to view a report that displays proposed changes for the course outline of record or program</li> <li>Select the "CR" Icon to view a report that displays ALL proposed changes for the course</li> <li>To view Packages:</li> <li>Select Packages under Create/Edit Proposals, then select the Pencil Icon to see individual proposals included in the Package. Various Icons will be accessible for creating Reports or viewing the pages of each proposal.</li> </ul>	

#### IV. CONSENT CALENDAR

There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Curriculum Committee member or guest requests that a particular item be removed from the Consent Calendar. Items so removed will be considered separately. All matters remaining under Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be approved by one motion.

The following curricular changes, pending appropriate approvals, will be effective FALL 2011:

#### A. Credit Course/Program Packages

1. Package Title: AP IW Changes to remove Distance Discipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW) Description: Updated courses, removed distance education. *Mollie R. Smith* 

## a) Inside Wireman Credit Course Changes

1) Course Number and Title: AP IW 101 Introduction to the Electrical Trade Short Title: Intro to the Electrical Trade Discipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW) Prerequisites: (1) One semester of Algebra I with a grade of "C" or better, and (2) designated tests with a passing grade determined by the appropriate committee, and (3) indentured apprentice to the San Diego Electrical Joint Apprenticeship and Training Committee or the Riverside and San Bernardino Joint Electrical Apprenticeship Training Committee. Repeatability: May be taken 2 times. Updated required reading and critical thinking, removed distance education. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Mollie R. Smith 2) Course Number and Title: AP IW 102 Electrical Theory, Practice and Blueprint Reading Short Title: Theory/Practice/Blueprint Rdg Discipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW) Prerequisites: AP IW 101 Repeatability: May be taken 2 times. Updated required reading and critical thinking, removed distance education. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.

Mollie R. Smith

3) Course Number and Title: AP IW 103 Inductance and Capacitance Theory Short Title: Inductance/Capacitance Theory Discipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW)
Prerequisites: AP IW 102
Repeatability: May be taken 2 times.
Updated required reading, removed distance education. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.
Mollie R, Smith

4) Course Number and Title: AP IW 104 Transformer, Motors, and Motor Controls Short Title: Transformer/Motors/Motor Cntrl Discipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW) Prerequisites: AP IW 103 Repeatability: May be taken 2 times. Updated required reading, removed distance education. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Mollie R. Smith*

5) Course Number and Title: AP IW 105 Special Electrical Systems
Discipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW)
Prerequisites: AP IW 104
Repeatability: May be taken 2 times.
Updated required reading, removed distance education. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.
Mollie R. Smith

6) Course Number and Title: AP IW 106 Specialized Electrical Applications Short Title: Specialized Elec Applications

Discipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW) Prerequisites: AP IW 105 Repeatability: May be taken 2 times. Updated required reading, removed distance education. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. <i>Mollie R. Smith</i>
<ul> <li>7) Course Number and Title: AP IW 107 Advanced Electronics I</li> <li>Discipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW)</li> <li>Prerequisites: AP IW 106</li> <li>Repeatability: May be taken 2 times.</li> <li>Updated critical thinking, removed distance education. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.</li> <li>Mollie R. Smith</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>8) Course Number and Title: AP IW 108 Advanced Electronics II</li> <li>Discipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW)</li> <li>Prerequisites: AP IW 106</li> <li>Repeatability: May be taken 2 times.</li> <li>Updated outline and critical thinking, removed distance education. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.</li> <li>Mollie R. Smith</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>9) Course Number and Title: AP IW 109 Advanced Motor Controls</li> <li>Discipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW)</li> <li>Prerequisites: AP IW 106</li> <li>Repeatability: May be taken 2 times.</li> <li>Updated critical thinking, removed distance education. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.</li> <li>Mollie R. Smith</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>10) Course Number and Title: AP IW 110 AutoCAD</li> <li>Discipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW)</li> <li>Prerequisites: AP IW 106</li> <li>Repeatability: May be taken 2 times.</li> <li>Removed AP IW 112 as prerequisite, updated critical thinking, removed distance education. Student Learning</li> <li>Outcomes and Assessment information present.</li> <li><i>Mollie R. Smith</i></li> </ul>
<ul> <li>11) Course Number and Title: AP IW 113 Electrical Project Supervision</li> <li>Discipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW)</li> <li>Prerequisites: AP IW 106</li> <li>Course Included in the following programs: <ul> <li>A. Apprenticeship-Inside Wireman, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement</li> </ul> </li> <li>Repeatability: May be taken 2 times.</li> <li>Changed title, updated critical thinking and methods of assessment, removed distance education. Student</li> <li>Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.</li> <li>Mollie R. Smith</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>12) Course Number and Title: AP IW 114 Electrical Certification Preparation</li> <li>Short Title: Electrical Certification Prep</li> <li>Discipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW)</li> <li>Prerequisites: AP IW 106</li> <li>Repeatability: May be taken 2 times. Updated critical thinking, removed distance education. Student Learning</li> <li>Outcomes and Assessment information present.</li> <li>Mollie R. Smith</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>13) Course Number and Title: AP IW 115 Low Voltage</li> <li>Discipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW)</li> <li>Prerequisites: AP IW 106</li> <li>Repeatability: May be taken 2 times.</li> <li>Updated critical thinking, removed distance education. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.</li> <li>Mollie R. Smith</li> </ul>

14) Course Number and Title: AP IW 116 Photovoltaics

Pre Rej Up infe	scipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW) erequisites: AP IW 106 peatability: May be taken 2 times. vdated critical thinking, removed distance education. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment formation present. <i>ollie R. Smith</i>
Dis Pre Rep Up infe	Course Number and Title: AP IW 117 Service Equipment scipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW) erequisites: AP IW 106 peatability: May be taken 2 times. dated critical thinking, removed distance education. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment formation present. <i>ollie R. Smith</i>
Dis Pre Rej Up ren	) Course Number and Title: AP IW 118 Test Equipment scipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW) erequisites: AP IW 106 peatability: May be taken 2 times. vdated critical thinking, required reading, required writing, outside assignments and methods of assessment, moved distance education. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. <i>ollie R. Smith</i>
Dis Pre Rej Up Stu	) Course Number and Title: AP IW 119 Welding scipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW) erequisites: AP IW 106 peatability: May be taken 2 times. dated required reading, critical thinking, required writing, outside assignments, removed distance education. ident Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. <i>ollie R. Smith</i>
Dis Pre Rep Res	) Course Number and Title: AP IW 121 Programmable Logic Controllers scipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW) erequisites: AP IW 106, and AP IW 109 peatability: May be taken 2 times. moved AP IW 112 as prerequisite, updated required reading, critical thinking, required writing, outside signments, removed distance education. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. <i>ollie R. Smith</i>
Dis Pre Rep Up and	) Course Number and Title: AP IW 122 Fire/Life Safety Systems scipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW) erequisites: AP IW 106 peatability: May be taken 2 times. dated critical thinking and methods of assessment, removed distance education. Student Learning Outcomes d Assessment information present. <i>ollie R. Smith</i>
Dis Pre Rej Up	) Course Number and Title: AP IW 123 Instrumentation scipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW) erequisites: AP IW 106 peatability: May be taken 2 times. dated critical thinking, removed distance education. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment formation present. <i>ollie R. Smith</i>
Dis Pre Rej Up Stu	) Course Number and Title: AP IW 124 Instructional Leadership II scipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW) erequisites: AP IW 106 peatability: May be taken 2 times. dated required reading, critical thinking, required writing, outside assignments, removed distance education. ident Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. <i>ollie R. Smith</i>
Dis	) Course Number and Title: AP IW 197 Inside Wireman Topics scipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW) peatability: May be taken 4 times.

Removed L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, updated unit value, updated methods of instruction, critical thinking, and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Mollie R. Smith* 

2. Package Title: Acoustical Installer course Changes Discipline: AP Acoustical Installer (AP AC) Description: Acoustical Installer course Changes *Mollie R. Smith* 

#### a) Acoustical Installer Credit Course Changes

 Course Number and Title: AP AC 205 Acoustical Ceilings Discipline: AP Acoustical Installer (AP AC) Repeatability: May be taken 2 times.
 Updated catalog description, course objectives, outline, textbooks, critical thinking, and methods of assessment.
 Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.
 Mollie R. Smith

2) Course Number and Title: AP AC 206 Standard Acoustical Grids
Discipline: AP Acoustical Installer (AP AC)
Repeatability: May be taken 2 times.
Updated catalog description, outline, textbooks, critical thinking, and methods of assessment. Student Learning
Outcomes and Assessment information present.
Mollie R. Smith

3) Course Number and Title: AP AC 207 Suspended Ceilings Discipline: AP Acoustical Installer (AP AC)
Prerequisites: AP AC 206
Repeatability: May be taken 2 times.
Updated catalog description, course objectives, outline, textbooks, critical thinking, and methods of assessment.
Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.
Mollie R. Smith

4) Course Number and Title: AP AC 208 Soffits
Discipline: AP Acoustical Installer (AP AC)
Repeatability: May be taken 2 times.
Updated catalog description, course objectives, textbooks, required reading, critical thinking, required writing, outside assignments and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Mollie R. Smith*

5) Course Number and Title: AP AC 209 Prefab/Sound Panels
Discipline: AP Acoustical Installer (AP AC)
Repeatability: May be taken 2 times.
Updated catalog description, course objectives, outline, textbooks, required reading, critical thinking, and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Mollie R. Smith*

6) Course Number and Title: AP AC 210 Concealed/Glue- Up/Staple-Up System Short Title: Conceal/Glue-Up/Staple-Up Sys
Discipline: AP Acoustical Installer (AP AC)
Course Included in the following programs:

A. Apprenticeship-Acoustical Installer, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement

Repeatability: May be taken 2 times.
Updated capitalization in title, updated catalog, objectives, textbook, critical thinking, and methods of assessment. *Mollie R. Smith*7) Course Number and Title: AP AC 212 Metal Pan and Security Systems

Discipline: AP Acoustical Installer (AP AC) Repeatability: May be taken 2 times. Updated catalog description, course objectives, outline, textbooks, critical thinking, and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.

Mollie R. Smith

3. Package Title: Drywall/Lather course Changes & Reviews Discipline: AP Drywall/Lather (AP DL) Description: 2011-Drywall/Lather course Changes & Reviews *Mollie R. Smith* 

#### a) Drywall/Lather Credit Course Changes

1) Course Number and Title: AP DL 201 / AP AC 201 / AP PL 201 Orientation Discipline: AP Drywall/Lather (AP DL) / AP Acoustical Installer (AP AC) / AP Plasterer (AP PL) Prerequisites: Indentured apprentice to a designated Joint Apprenticeship and Training Committee Repeatability: May be taken 2 times. Updated catalog description, objectives, outline, textbooks, critical thinking, and methods of assessment, added suggested reading. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Mollie R. Smith 2) Course Number and Title: AP DL 202 / AP PL 202 / AP AC 202 Safety and Health Certifications Short Title: Safety & Health Certifications Discipline: AP Drywall/Lather (AP DL) / AP Plasterer (AP PL) / AP Acoustical Installer (AP AC) Repeatability: May be taken 2 times. Updated catalog description, objectives, outline, textbooks, required reading, critical thinking, and methods of assessment, added suggested reading. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Mollie R. Smith

3) Course Number and Title: AP DL 203 / AP PL 203 / AP AC 203 Printreading Discipline: AP Drywall/Lather (AP DL) / AP Plasterer (AP PL) / AP Acoustical Installer (AP AC) Repeatability: May be taken 2 times.
Updated catalog description, objectives, outline, textbooks, required reading, critical thinking, and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.
Mollie R. Smith

4) Course Number and Title: AP DL 204 / AP AC 204 Advanced Printreading Discipline: AP Drywall/Lather (AP DL) / AP Acoustical Installer (AP AC)
Prerequisites: AP DL 203 / AP PL 203 / AP AC 203
Course Included in the following programs:

A. Apprenticeship-Drywall/Lather, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement

- B. Acoustical Installer, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement
- Repeatability: May be taken 2 times.

Removed AP PL cross-listing, updated catalog description, objectives, outline, textbooks, required reading, critical thinking, required writing, and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Mollie R. Smith* 

5) Course Number and Title: AP DL 205 / AP PL 205 Basic Lathing Discipline: AP Drywall/Lather (AP DL) / AP Plasterer (AP PL) Repeatability: May be taken 2 times. Updated catalog description, objectives, outline, critical thinking, outside assignments, and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Mollie R. Smith* 

6) Course Number and Title: AP DL 209 Framing Curves and Arches Discipline: AP Drywall/Lather (AP DL)
Repeatability: May be taken 2 times.
Updated course description, objectives, outline, textbooks, required reading, critical thinking, and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.
Mollie R. Smith

7) Course Number and Title: AP DL 216 / AP PL 216 Firestop/Fireproofing Procedures Short Title: Firestop/Fireproofing Proc.
Discipline: AP Drywall/Lather (AP DL) / AP Plasterer (AP PL)
Course Included in the following programs:

A. Apprenticeship-Drywall/Lather, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement

B. Apprenticeship-Plasterer, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement

Repeatability: May be taken 2 times. Changed title, updated objectives, outline, textbooks, required reading, critical thinking, and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Mollie R. Smith 8) Course Number and Title: AP DL 220 Drywall Installation/Finish Trims Short Title: Drywall Install/Finish Trims Discipline: AP Drywall/Lather (AP DL) Course Included in the following programs: A. Apprenticeship-Drywall/Lather, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement Repeatability: May be taken 2 times. Updated title and methods of assessment, added required reading, critical thinking, required writing and outside assignments. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Mollie R. Smith 4. Package Title: Inside Wireman Program/course deactivation Discipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW) Description: Inside Wireman Program/1 course deactivation Mollie R. Smith a) Inside Wireman Credit Course Deactivations 1) Course Number and Title: AP IW 112 Introduction to Computers Discipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW) Prerequisites: AP IW 106 Course Included in the following programs: A. Apprenticeship-Inside Wireman A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement Distance Learning Offering(s): Computer Assisted, Online Repeatability: May be taken 2 times. Reason for deactivation: Not relevant to the skills required for the occupation anymore. Mollie R. Smith b) Inside Wireman Program Changes 1) Program Title: Apprenticeship-Inside Wireman Discipline: AP Inside Wireman (AP IW) Award Type: A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement Total Units: 56.00

Deleted AP IW 112, reflected title change of AP IW 113 Mollie R. Smith

5. Package Title: Sheet Metal-Prog change/2-deactivation Discipline: AP Sheet Metal (AP SM) Description: Sheet Metal-Prog change and 2 course deactivations. *Mollie R. Smith* 

#### a) Sheet Metal Credit Course Deactivations

 Course Number and Title: AP SM 107 Construction Plan Problem Solving Short Title: Constructn Plan Prblm Solving Discipline: AP Sheet Metal (AP SM) Prerequisites: AP SM 106 Course Included in the following programs: A. Apprenticeship-Sheet Metal, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement Repeatability: May be taken 2 times. Reason for deactivation: Course is no longer being taught. *Mollie R. Smith*

## b) Sheet Metal Credit Course Change

 Course Number and Title: AP SM 111 HVAC I Discipline: AP Sheet Metal (AP SM)
 Prerequisites: AP SM 106
 Course Included in the following programs:

 A. Apprenticeship-Sheet Metal, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement Repeatability: May be taken 2 times.

Changed course number and title, changed prerequisite from AP SM 107 to AP SM 106, updated methods of instruction, required writing, added required reading and critical thinking. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Mollie R. Smith* 

#### c) Sheet Metal Program Change

 Program Title: Apprenticeship-Sheet Metal Discipline: AP Sheet Metal (AP SM)
 Award Type: A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement Total Units: 55
 Deleted AP SM 107 and AP SM 108, added AP SM 111 and AP SM 112. Reflected title change to AP SM 110. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.
 Mollie R. Smith

#### **B. Noncredit Course/Program Packages**

1. Package Title: (N ADLT) Older Adult Edu - deactivation Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) (N ADLT) Description: (N ADLT)Older Adult Edu - deactivation of courses. *Mollie R. Smith* 

#### a) Older Adult Education Deactivations

 Course Number and Title: N ADLT 700 Adult Active Fitness Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. *Mollie R. Smith*

2) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 700 Adult Active Fitness Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. *Mollie R. Smith* 

3) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 702 Drawing, Beginning (Portrait) Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT)
Grading Basis: No Grade
Repeatability: May be taken 99 times.
Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future.
Mollie R. Smith

4) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 702 Drawing, Beginning (Portrait) Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. *Mollie R. Smith*

5) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 703 Experimental Arts/Mixed Media Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. *Mollie R. Smith* 

6) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 703 Experimental Arts/Mixed Media Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT)
Grading Basis: No Grade
Repeatability: May be taken 99 times.
Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future.
Mollie R. Smith

Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith 8) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 704 Focus on North County Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith 9) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 706 Hatha Yoga Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith 10) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 706 Hatha Yoga Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith 11) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 707 Portrait Painting Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith 12) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 707 Portrait Painting Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith 13) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 708 Quilting Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith 14) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 708 Quilting Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith 15) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 709 So You Want to Write Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith 16) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 709 So You Want to Write Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT)

7) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 704 Focus on North County

Grading Basis: No Grade

Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. *Mollie R. Smith* 

17) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 710 Stitchery Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. *Mollie R. Smith* 

18) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 710 Stitchery Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times.Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. *Mollie R. Smith* 

19) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 711 Watercolor Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times.Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. *Mollie R. Smith* 

20) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 711 Watercolor Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. *Mollie R. Smith* 

21) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 713 Beginning Tai Chi Kung Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. *Mollie R. Smith* 

22) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 713 Beginning Tai Chi Kung Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. *Mollie R. Smith* 

23) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 716 Keep it Moving with Arthritis Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. *Mollie R. Smith* 

24) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 716 Keep it Moving with Arthritis Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. *Mollie R. Smith* 

25) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 717 Cultural Discoveries for Older Adults Short Title: Cultural Discovery/Older Adult Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future.

Mollie R. Smith

26) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 717 Cultural Discoveries for Older Adults Short Title: Cultural Discovery/Older Adult Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith 27) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 718 Introduction to Ceramics for Older Adults Short Title: Intro to Ceramics/Older Adults Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith 28) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 718 Introduction to Ceramics for Older Adults Short Title: Intro to Ceramics/Older Adults Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith 29) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 719 Intermediate Tai Chi Kung Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith 30) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 719 Intermediate Tai Chi Kung Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith 31) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 720 Qigong For Energy and Wellness Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith 32) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 720 Qigong For Energy and Wellness Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith 33) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 721 A Matter of Balance: Managing Concerns About Falls of Older Adults Short Title: Managing Falls/Older Adults Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith 34) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 721 A Matter of Balance: Managing Concerns About Falls of Older Adults

Short Title: Managing Falls/Older Adults

Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith 35) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 722 Healthier Living: Managing Ongoing Health Conditions for the Older Adult Short Title: Healthier Living/Older Adults Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith 36) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 722 Healthier Living: Managing Ongoing Health Conditions for the Older Adult Short Title: Healthier Living/Older Adults Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith 37) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 723 Art Appreciation Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith 38) Course Number and Title: N ADLT 723 Art Appreciation Discipline: Older Adult Education (N ADLT) Grading Basis: No Grade Repeatability: May be taken 99 times. Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. Mollie R. Smith C. New Programs 1. There are no New Programs for this agenda. **D. New Vocational Programs** 1. Program Title: E-Marketing Discipline: Business Education (BUS) Award Type: A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement Total Units: 30 Chancellor's Office Approval Required Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Mary Cassoni 2. Program Title: Foundations of Graphic Communications Discipline: Graphic Communications (GC) Award Type: Certificate of Achievement Total Units: 19.00 Chancellor's Office Approval Required Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Lillian S. Payn 3. Program Title: Social Web Development Discipline: Graphic Communications - Multimedia and Web (GCMW) Award Type: Certificate of Achievement Total Units: 29.00 Chancellor's Office Approval Required Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Lillian S. Payn

#### E. Program Changes

1. There are no Program Changes for this agenda.

#### F. Vocational Program Changes

 Program Title: Aircraft Commercial Pilot Discipline: Aviation Sciences (AVIA) Award Type: A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement Total Units: 23 Deleted AVIA 110, AVIA 125 and elective category consisting of AVIA 115, 205, 210, 215 and GEOG 110, updated unit value. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Jerry L. Houser*

Program Title: Apprenticeship-Drywall/Lather
 Discipline: AP Drywall/Lather (AP DL)
 Award Type: A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement
 Total Units: 34.00
 Reflected removal of AP PL cross-listing from AP DL/AP AC 204, reflected title changes for AP DL 211, AP
 DL/AP PL 216, AP DL 218, AP DL 220, AP DL 221 and AP DL 222, deleted AP DL 219 from elective block, added AP DL 229 and AP DL 197 to elective block. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.
 Mollie R. Smith

3. Program Title: Aviation Operations and Management
Discipline: Aviation Sciences (AVIA)
Award Type: A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement
Total Units: 33.00
Deleted AVIA 115, 125, 205 and 210 from elective block, updated unit value of ACCT 104. Student Learning
Outcomes and Assessment information present.
Jerry L. Houser

4. Program Title: Java Software Development
Discipline: Computer Science and Information Systems – Computer Science (CSCI)
Award Type: Certificate of Proficiency
Total Units: 14.5
Deleted CSWB 270, updated total units. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.
Stephen R. Perry

5. Program Title: Registered Dental Assisting Discipline: Dental Assisting (DA)
Award Type: A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement Total Units: 35.00 – 36.00
Changed program title, reflected unit change to DA 57 and DA 82, updated total unit range. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Denise E. Rudy

6. Program Title: Web Developer with Emphasis in Java/Open Source Discipline: Computer Science and Information Systems - Web Technology (CSWB)
Award Type: Certificate of Proficiency Total Units: 17.50
Deleted CSWB 180 and CSWB 270 from electives. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.
Stephen R. Perry

7. Program Title: Web Server Administrator with Emphasis in Linux Discipline: Computer Science and Information Systems - Web
Technology (CSWB)
Award Type: Certificate of Proficiency
Total Units: 17.00
Deleted CSWB 290 from elective block. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Stephen R. Perry

#### G. Program Deactivations

1. Program Title: Legal Secretary

Discipline: Office Information Systems (OIS) Award Type: A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement Total Units: 24 – 27 Reason for Deactivation: Program no longer attracts student interest. Judith L. Dolan

#### **H. Vocational Program Deactivations**

1. There are no Vocational Program Deactivations for this agenda.

#### I. Credit Courses - New

1. Course Number and Title: GC 110 Graphics and Media: A Multicultural Perspective Short Title: Graphics/Media: Multicultural

Discipline: Graphic Communications (GC)

Course Included in the following programs:

A. Foundations of Graphic Communications, Certificate of Achievement

Course *proposed* for the following programs:

- A. Digital Publishing, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement
- B. Electronic Publisher, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement
- C. Internet Publisher, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement

D. Interactive Media Design, Emphasis in Multimedia Design, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement

Associate Degree Multicultural Requirement - Yes

CSU GE Area C: Arts, Literature, Philosophy and Foreign Languages - C2 - Humanities

IGETC Area 3: Arts and Humanities - B. Humanities

Distance Learning Offering(s): Video Two Way, Online. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.

Lillian S. Payn

2. Course Number and Title: GCMW 106 Multimedia for Social Networking Short Title: Multimedia/Social Networking Discipline: Graphic Communications - Multimedia and Web (GCMW) Course Included in the following programs:

- A. E-Marketing, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement
- B. Social Web Development, Certificate of Achievement

Course *proposed* for the following programs:

- A. Internet Publisher, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement
- B. Web Graphics, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement
- C. Web Motion Graphics, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement

Distance Learning Offering(s): Online

Repeatability: May be taken 4 times.

Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.

Lillian S. Payn

3. Course Number and Title: GCMW 112 Mobile Devices/Web Page Layout Discipline: Graphic Communications - Multimedia and Web (GCMW)

Course Included in the following programs:

A. Social Web Development, Certificate of Achievement

B. New Media Compositing, Authoring, and Distribution, Certificate of Achievement elective course

Distance Learning Offering(s): Online

Repeatability: May be taken 4 times.

Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.

Lillian S. Payn

4. Course Number and Title: GCMW 177 Search Engine Optimization (SEO) for Web Design Short Title: SEO for Web Design Discipline: Graphic Communications - Multimedia and Web (GCMW) Recommended Prep: GCMW 102 / R GCMW 102 Course Included in the following programs: A. E-Marketing, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement B. Social Web Development, Certificate of Achievement Course *proposed* for the following programs:

A. E-Commerce Design, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement Distance Learning Offering(s): Online

Repeatability: May be taken 4 times.

Lillian S. Payn

Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.

5. Course Number and Title: OIS 88 Medical Office Administration Discipline: Office Information Systems (OIS) Recommended Prep: OIS 80 Course Included in the following programs: A. Medical Office Specialist, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement Learning Offering(s): Telecourse, Online Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Judith L. Dolan J. Credit Courses - Changes 1. Course Number and Title: ACCT 104 Accounting Spreadsheet Concepts Short Title: Accting Spreadsheet Concepts Discipline: Accounting (ACCT) Co-requisites: ACCT 103 Course Included in the following programs: A. Accounting, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement B. Aviation Operations and Management A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement C. Bookkeeping/Accounting Clerk, Certificate of Proficiency D. Business Management A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement E. Advertising, Marketing, and Merchandising A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement F. Business Administration A.A. Degree Major G. Business-General A.A. Degree Major H. Retail Management Certificate of Achievement I. University Studies - Emphasis in Business A.A. Degree Major J. International Business A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement K. Commercial and Personal Insurance Services A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement L. Escrow A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement M. Real Estate Broker License Preparation A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement N. Real Estate Salesperson License Preparation Certificate of Proficiency Transfer Acceptability: CSU Distance Learning Offering(s): Online Changed title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, increased unit value, updated catalog description, methods of instruction, and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. David T. Forsyth 2. Course Number and Title: AVIA 75 Private Pilot Certification Discipline: Aviation Sciences (AVIA) Grading Basis: Pass/No Pass Only Deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, updated methods of instruction. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Jerry L. Houser 3. Course Number and Title: AVIA 80 Instrument Rating Certification Short Title: Instrument Rating Cert Discipline: Aviation Sciences (AVIA) Grading Basis: Pass/No Pass Only Deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, updated methods of instruction. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Jerry L. Houser 4. Course Number and Title: AVIA 85 Commercial Pilot Certification Discipline: Aviation Sciences (AVIA) Grading Basis: Pass/No Pass Only Deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, updated methods of instruction. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Jerry L. Houser 5. Course Number and Title: GCIP 249 Page Lavout and Design II Discipline: Graphic Communications - Imaging and Publishing (GCIP) Prerequisites: GCIP 140, and R GCIP 149 / GCIP 149 Course Included in the following programs:

Achievement B. Graphic Communications Emphasis in Management, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement Distance Learning Offering(s): Online Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Removed ROP cross-listing from title, removed ROP cross-listing from prerequisite, added methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Kenneth Dodson 5. Course Number and Title: KINE 216 Professional Preparation for Individual Sports (Golf, Tennis and Wrestling)- Theory and Biomechanic Application Short Title: Pro Prep for Individual Sports Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Stand-Alone Course Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, clarified variable units, updated methods of instruction, textbooks and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 6. Course Number and Title: RTV 245 Advanced TV News Discipline: Radio and Television (RTV) Recommended Prep: RTV 240 Transfer Acceptability: CSU Grading Basis: Grade Only Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, updated methods of instruction. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Patrick J. Hahn K. Credit Courses - Reactivations 1. There are no Credit Course Reactivations for this agenda.

A. Graphic Communications Emphasis in Electronic Publishing, A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of

#### L. Credit Courses - Deactivations

1. Course Number and Title: BIOL 106 Biology with a Human Emphasis (Lecture) Short Title: Biology/Human Emphasis (Lec) Discipline: Biology (BIOL) Course Included in the following programs: A. General Studies-Emphasis in Science and Mathematics A.A. Degree Major B. University Studies - Emphasis in Mathematics and Science A.A. Degree Major Associate Degree General Education - B Natural Sciences CSU GE Area B: Physical and its Life Forms (mark all that apply) - B2 - Life Science IGETC Area 5: Physical and Biological Sciences (mark all that apply) - B. Biological Science Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Reason for Deactivation: Has not been offered with 4+ years.

Ralph E. Ferges

2. Course Number and Title: BIOL 215 Introduction to Biostatistics Discipline: Biology (BIOL)

Course Included in the following programs:

- A. Biology-General A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement
- B. Biology-Preprofessional A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement
- C. General Studies-Emphasis in Science and Mathematics A.A. Degree Major
- D. University Studies Emphasis in Mathematics and Science A.A. Degree Major
- E. University Studies Emphasis in Social Sciences A.A. Degree Major
- Prerequisites: MATH 110, and BIOL 201

Associate Degree General Education - A2 Language and Rationality - Analytical Thinking & Oral Communication

CSU GE Area B: Physical and its Life Forms (mark all that apply) - B4 - Mathematics/Quantitative Thinking IGETC Area 2: Mathematical Concepts and Quantitative Reasoning - A: Mathematic Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU

Reason for Deactivation: Has not been offered with 4+ years.

Ralph E. Ferges

#### M. Noncredit Course - New

1. There are no New Noncredit Courses for this agenda.

#### N. Noncredit Course - Change

1. There are no Noncredit Course Changes for this agenda.

## O. Noncredit Course - Deactivation

1. Course Number and Title: N HMEC 101 Basic Sewing Skills Discipline: Home Economics Education (N HMEC) Reason for deactivation: No scheduling in the immediate future. *Mollie R. Smith* 

#### P. Distance Learning\*

The following courses may be offered as distance learning and meet Title 5 Regulations 55200-55210, effective Fall 2011:

Catalog Subject/Number	Distance Learning Offering (s)
AP IW 101	Computer Assisted, Online
AP IW 102	Computer Assisted, Online
AP IW 103	Computer Assisted, Online
AP IW 104	Computer Assisted, Online
AP IW 105	Computer Assisted, Online
AP IW 106	Computer Assisted, Online
AP IW 107	Computer Assisted, Online
AP IW 108	Computer Assisted, Online
AP IW 109	Computer Assisted, Online
AP IW 110	Computer Assisted, Online
AP IW 113	Computer Assisted, Online
AP IW 114	Computer Assisted, Online
AP IW 115	Computer Assisted, Online
AP IW 116	-Computer Assisted, Online
AP IW 117	Computer Assisted, Online
AP IW 118	Computer Assisted, Online
AP IW 119	Computer Assisted, Online
AP IW 121	Computer Assisted, Online
AP IW 122	-Computer Assisted, Online
AP IW 123	Computer Assisted, Online
AP IW 124	Computer Assisted, Online
GC 110	Video Two Way, Online
GC MW 106	Online
GC MW 112	Online
GC MW 177	Online
OIS 88	Telecourse, Online
ACCT 104	Online
GC IP 249	Online <del>, Telecourse</del>
* <u>underline</u> indicates new, <del>strikethrough</del> ind	icates deletion, plain text indicates no change

## Q. Requisites and Advisories\*

The establishment of the following advisories meets Title 5 Regulation 55003, effective Fall 2011:

<b>CatalogNumber</b> AP IW 101	<b>Type</b> Prerequisites	<b>Description</b> (1) One semester of Algebra I with a grade of "C" or better, and (2) designated tests with a passing grade determined by the appropriate committee, and (3) indentured apprentice to the San Diego Electrical Joint Apprenticeship and Training Committee or the Riverside and San Bernardino Joint Electrical	<b>Proposal Type</b> Credit Course Change
		Apprenticeship Training	

#### Committee.

AP IW 102	Prerequisites	AP IW 101	Credit Course Change
AP IW 103	Prerequisites	AP IW 102	Credit Course Change
AP IW 104	Prerequisites	AP IW 103	Credit Course Change
AP IW 105	Prerequisites	AP IW 104	Credit Course Change
AP IW 106	Prerequisites	AP IW 105	Credit Course Change
AP IW 107	Prerequisites	AP IW 106	Credit Course Change
AP IW 108	Prerequisites	AP IW 106	Credit Course Change
AP IW 109	Prerequisites	AP IW 106	Credit Course Change
AP IW 110	Prerequisites	AP IW 106 & AP IW 112	Credit Course Change
AP IW 113	Prerequisites	AP IW 106	Credit Course Change
AP IW 114	Prerequisites	AP IW 106	Credit Course Change
AP IW 115	Prerequisites	AP IW 106	Credit Course Change
AP IW 116	Prerequisites	AP IW 106	Credit Course Change
AP IW 117	Prerequisites	AP IW 106	Credit Course Change
AP IW 118	Prerequisites	AP IW 106	Credit Course Change
AP IW 119	Prerequisites	AP IW 106	Credit Course Change
AP IW 121	Prerequisites	AP IW 106, AP IW 109	Credit Course Change
		AP IW 112	
AP IW 122	Prerequisites	AP IW 106	Credit Course Change
AP IW 123	Prerequisites	AP IW 106	Credit Course Change
AP IW 124	Prerequisites	AP IW 106	Credit Course Change
AP IW 125	Prerequisites	AP IW 106	Credit Course Change
AP AC 207	Prerequisites	AP AC 206	Credit Course Change
AP DL 201	Prerequisites	Indentured apprentice to a	Credit Course Change
		designated Joint	
		Apprenticeship and	
		Training Committee	
AP DL 204	Prerequisites	AP DL/AP PL/AP AC 203	Credit Course Change
KINE 229	Prerequisites	Ability to swim 500 yards	
		continuously	
KINE 230	Prerequisites	Ability to swim 500 yards	Credit Course Change
		continuously	
AP SM 111	Prerequisites	AP SM 107, AP SM 106	Credit Course Change
ACCT 104	Corequisites	ACCT 103	Credit Course Change
GCIP 249	Prerequisites	GCIP 140 & GCIP/R GCIP 149	Credit Course Change
*underline indicates	new <del>. strikethrough</del> ind	cates deletion, plain text indicate:	s no change

\*<u>underline</u> indicates new<del>, strikethrough</del> indicates deletion, plain text indicates no change

## VII. RESUMPTION OF REGULAR AGENDA

#### A. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR B. THE FOLLOWING CURRICULAR CHANGES, PENDING APPROPRIATE APPROVALS, WILL BE EFFECTIVE FALL 2011: (Attachment B)

1. Package Title: Kinesiology Batch 1 Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Description: Converting PE to KINE *Robert C. Vetter* 

#### a) Kinesiology Credit Course Changes

 Course Number and Title: KINE 114 Walkfit Techniques and Analysis Short Title: Walkfit
 Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE)
 Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU
 Repeatability: May be taken 4 times.
 *Standalone-Previously approved as standalone*.
 Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, increased variable unit value, updated methods of instruction, textbooks and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Robert C. Vetter*

2) Course Number and Title: KINE 115 Bowling - Techniques and Analysis Short Title: Bowling Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE)

```
Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU
Repeatability: May be taken 4 times.
Standalone-Previously approved as standalone.
Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component
and hours, added LAB component and hours, increased variable unit value, updated catalog description,
methods of instruction, textbooks and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment
information present.
Robert C. Vetter
3) Course Number and Title: KINE 117 Beginning Golf - Techniques and Analysis
Short Title: Beginning Golf
Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE)
Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU
Repeatability: May be taken 4 times.
Standalone-Previously approved as standalone.
Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component
and hours, added LAB component and hours, increased variable unit value, updated textbooks, methods of
assessment and title 5 repeatability language. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.
Robert C. Vetter
4) Course Number and Title: KINE 118 Intermediate Golf - Techniques and Analysis
Short Title: Intermediate Golf
Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE)
Course included in the following program:
          A. Physical Education A.A. Degree Major
Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU
Repeatability: May be taken 4 times.
Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component
and hours, added LAB component and hours, increased variable unit value, updated methods of instruction,
textbooks and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.
Robert C. Vetter
5) Course Number and Title: KINE 119 Advanced Golf - Techniques and Analysis
Short Title: Advanced Golf
Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE)
Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU
Repeatability: May be taken 4 times.
Standalone-Previously approved as standalone.
Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component
and hours, added LAB component and hours, increased variable unit value, updated methods of instruction,
textbooks and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.
Robert C. Vetter
6) Course Number and Title: KINE 130 Individualized Fitness Exercise
Short Title: Individual Fitness Exercise
Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE)
Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU
Repeatability: May be taken 4 times.
Standalone-Previously approved as standalone.
Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component
and hours, added LAB component and hours, updated catalog description, methods of instruction, textbooks and
methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.
Robert C. Vetter
7) Course Number and Title: KINE 135 Beginning Swimming - Techniques and Analysis
Short Title: Beginning Swimming
Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE)
Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU
Repeatability: May be taken 4 times.
Standalone-Previously approved as standalone.
Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component
and hours, added LAB component and hours, increased variable unit value, updated methods of instruction,
textbooks and methods of assessment, added critical thinking. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment
information present.
Robert C. Vetter
```

8) Course Number and Title: KINE 136 Intermediate Swimming - Techniques and Analysis Short Title: Intermediate Swimming Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE)
Course included in the following program:

A. Physical Education A.A. Degree Major

Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times.
Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, increased variable unit value, updated methods of instruction, outline, textbooks and methods of assessment, added critical thinking. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Robert C. Vetter*

2. Package Title: Kinesiology Batch 2 Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Description: Converting PE to KINE *Robert C. Vetter* 

#### a) Kinesiology Credit Course Changes

 Course Number and Title: KINE 120 Beginning Surfing – Techniques and Analysis Short Title: Beginning Surfing Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. *Standalone-Previously approved as standalone*. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, increased variable unit value, updated methods of instruction, textbook and methods of assessment, added critical thinking, updated title 5 repeatability language. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Robert C. Vetter*

2) Course Number and Title: KINE 121 Intermediate Surfing - Techniques and Analysis Short Title: Intermediate Surfing Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. *Standalone-Previously approved as standalone*. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, increased variable unit value, changed course description, updated methods of instruction, textbooks and methods of assessment, added critical thinking, updated title repeatability language. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Robert C. Vetter*

3) Course Number and Title: KINE 229 Lifeguarding
Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE)
Prerequisites: Ability to swim 500 yards continuously
Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU
Standalone-Previously approved as standalone.
Changed discipline from PE to KINE, added methods of instruction, updated textbooks, added required reading, critical thinking and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.
Robert C. Vetter

4) Course Number and Title: KINE 230 Lifeguarding and Emergency Response

Short Title: Lifeguarding/Emergncy Response

Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE)

Prerequisites: Ability to swim 500 yards continuously

Course included in the following program:

A. Outdoor Leadership A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement (*Recommended Elective only*)

B. Recreation Agency Leader A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement (*Recommended Elective only*)

Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU

Standalone Course

Changed discipline from PE to KINE, added methods of instruction, updated textbooks, added required reading, critical thinking and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.

#### Robert C. Vetter

5) Course Number and Title: KINE 232 Teaching Swimming Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Course included in the following program: A. Adult Fitness/Health Management, Certificate of Achievement Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, added critical thinking, updated title 5 repeatability language. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 3. Package Title: Kinesiology Batch 3 Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Description: Converting PE to KINE Robert C. Vetter a) Kinesiology Credit Course Changes 1) Course Number and Title: KINE 125 Physical Fitness - Training Modes Short Title: Physical Fitness Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Course included in the following program: A. Adult Fitness/Health Management, Certificate of Achievement Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, updated catalog description, objectives, methods of instruction, outline, added textbooks, updated methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 2) Course Number and Title: KINE 137 Water Polo - Techniques and Analysis Short Title: Water Polo Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Course included in the following program: A. Physical Education A.A. Degree Major Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, increased unit values, updated methods of instruction, added

textbooks and critical thinking, updated methods of assessment and title 5 repeatability language. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Robert C. Vetter* 

3) Course Number and Title: KINE 142 Advanced Tennis – Techniques and Analysis Short Title: Advanced Tennis Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. *Standalone-Previously approved as standalone*. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, increased unit values, updated methods of instruction, added textbooks, and updated methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Robert C. Vetter*4) Course Number and Title: KINE 150 Beginning Weight Training - Techniques and Analysis Short Title: Beginning Weight Training

Short Title: Beginning Weight Training Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Course included in the following program: A. Physical Education A.A. Degree Major Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times.

```
Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component
and hours, added LAB component and hours, increased unit values, updated methods of instruction, added
textbooks, updated methods of assessment and title 5 repeatability language. Student Learning Outcomes and
Assessment information present.
Robert C. Vetter
5) Course Number and Title: KINE 151 Intermediate Weight Training - Techniques and Analysis
Short Title: Intermediate Weight Training
Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE)
Course included in the following program:
          A. Adult Fitness/Health Management, Certificate of Achievement
Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU
Repeatability: May be taken 4 times.
Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component
and hours, added LAB component and hours, increased unit values, updated methods of instruction, added
textbooks, updated title 5 repeatability language. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information
present.
Robert C. Vetter
6) Course Number and Title: KINE 155 Beginning Volleyball - Techniques and Analysis
Short Title: Beginning Volleyball
Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE)
Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU
Repeatability: May be taken 4 times.
Standalone-Previously approved as standalone.
Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component
and hours, added LAB component and hours, increased unit values, updated methods of instruction, added
textbooks and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.
Robert C. Vetter
7) Course Number and Title: KINE 156 Intermediate Volleyball - Techniques and Analysis
Short Title: Intermediate Volleyball
Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE)
Course included in the following program:
          A. Physical Education A.A. Degree Major
Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU
Repeatability: May be taken 4 times.
Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component
and hours, added LAB component and hours, increased unit values, updated methods of instruction, added
textbooks and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.
Robert C. Vetter
8) Course Number and Title: KINE 157 Advanced Volleyball - Techniques and Analysis
Short Title: Advanced Volleyball
Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE)
Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU
Repeatability: May be taken 4 times.
Standalone-Previously approved as standalone.
Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component
and hours, added LAB component and hours, increased unit values, updated methods of instruction, added
textbooks and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.
Robert C. Vetter
9) Course Number and Title: KINE 165 Coed Softball
Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE)
Course included in the following program:
          A. Adult Fitness/Health Management, Certificate of Achievement
          B. Physical Education A.A. Degree Major
Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU
Repeatability: May be taken 4 times.
Changed discipline from PE to KINE, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours,
added LAB component and hours, increased unit values, updated methods of instruction, added textbooks and
methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.
Robert C. Vetter
10) Course Number and Title: KINE 166 Basketball - Techniques and Analysis
```

Short Title: Basketball Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Course included in the following program: A. Physical Education A.A. Degree Major Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, increased unit values, updated methods of instruction, added textbooks, critical thinking, methods of assessment and title 5 repeatability language. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Robert C. Vetter* 

4. Package Title: Kinesiology Batch 4 Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Description: Converting PE to KINE *Robert C. Vetter* 

#### a) Kinesiology Credit Course Changes

 Course Number and Title: KINE 170 Team Sports - Biomechanics of Sports Techniques Short Title: Team Sports
 Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE)
 Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU
 Repeatability: May be taken 4 times.
 Standalone-Previously approved as standalone
 Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, increased unit values, updated methods of instruction, added textbooks and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Robert C. Vetter*

2) Course Number and Title: KINE 176 Athletic Training
Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE)
Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU
Standalone-Previously approved as standalone.
Changed discipline from PE to KINE. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.
Robert C. Vetter

3) Course Number and Title: KINE 180 Adaptive Outdoor Activities Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE)
Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU
Repeatability: May be taken 4 times.
Standalone-Previously approved as standalone.
Changed discipline from PE to KINE, deleted L/L component and hours, added LAB component and hours, updated unit value, methods of instruction and methods of assessment, added critical thinking. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.
Robert C. Vetter

4) Course Number and Title: KINE 181 Adaptive Aquatics Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. *Standalone-Previously approved as standalone*.
Changed discipline from PE to KINE, deleted L/L component and hours, added LAB component and hours, updated unit value, methods of instruction and methods of assessment, added critical thinking. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Robert C. Vetter*

5) Course Number and Title: KINE 182 Adaptive Weight Training Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times.
Standalone-Previously approved as standalone.
Changed discipline from PE to KINE, deleted L/L component and hours, added LAB component and hours, updated unit value, methods of instruction and methods of assessment, added critical thinking. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Robert C. Vetter*

6) Course Number and Title: KINE 190 Theory of Softball Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Standalone-Previously approved as standalone. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated methods of instruction and methods of assessment, deleted textbook. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 7) Course Number and Title: KINE 197 Topics in Physical Education and Kinesiology Short Title: Topics Physical Ed/Kinesiology Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Transfer Acceptability: CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Standalone-Previously approved as standalone. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, updated methods of instruction and methods of assessment, added critical thinking, updated title 5 repeatability language Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 8) Course Number and Title: KINE 204 Off Season Sports Conditioning - Functional Training Short Title: Off Season Sports Conditioning Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Standalone-Previously approved as standalone. Updated title, changed discipline from PE to KINE, deleted L/L component and hours, added LAB component and hours, updated unit value, methods of instruction and methods of assessment, added textbooks. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 9) Course Number and Title: KINE 205 In Season Sports Conditioning - Functional Training Short Title: In Season Sports Conditioning Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Standalone-Previously approved as standalone Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, increased unit values, updated methods of instruction, added textbooks and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 10) Course Number and Title: KINE 210 Professional Preparation for Football - Theroy and Biomechanic Application Short Title: Pro Prep for Football Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Course included in the following program: A. Physical Education A.A. Degree Major Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, updated methods of instruction, added textbooks and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 5. Package Title: Kinesiology Batch #5 Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Description: Converting PE to KINE Robert C. Vetter a) Kinesiology Credit Course Changes

 Course Number and Title: KINE 100 Introduction to Physical Education and Kinesiology Short Title: Intro Physical Ed/Kinesiology Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE)
 Course included in the following program:

 A. Adult Fitness/Health Management, Certificate of Achievement

B. Physical Education, AA Degree Major Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, increased LEC hours, increased unit value, updated catalog description, methods of instruction, textbook and methods of assessment, added required reading and critical thinking. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 2) Course Number and Title: KINE 102 Physical Education in Elementary Schools, Movement and Theory Short Title: PE in Elementary Schools Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Course included in the following program: A. University Studies - Emphasis in Education, A.A. Degree Major Transfer Acceptability: CSU Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, methods of instruction, textbook and methods of assessment, added required reading and critical thinking. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 3) Course Number and Title: KINE 103 Evaluative Fitness Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Transfer Acceptability: CSU Standalone-Previously approved as standalone. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated methods of instruction, Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 4) Course Number and Title: KINE 110 Beginning Badminton - Techniques and Analysis Short Title: Beginning Badminton Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Standalone-Previously approved as standalone. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, increased variable unit value, updated catalog description, methods of instruction, textbooks and methods of assessment, added critical thinking, updated title 5 repeatability language. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 5) Course Number and Title: KINE 111 Intermediate Badminton - Techniques and Analysis Short Title: Intermediate Badminton Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Standalone-Previously approved as standalone. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, increased variable unit value, updated methods of instruction, textbooks and methods of assessment, added critical thinking, updated title 5 repeatability language. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 6) Course Number and Title: KINE 112 Yoga - Techniques and Analysis Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Standalone-Previously approved as standalone. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, updated methods of instruction, outline, textbooks, methods of assessment; added critical thinking and required reading, updated title 5 repeatability language. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 7) Course Number and Title: KINE 116 Aikido - Techniques and Analysis Short Title: Aikido Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times.

Standalone-Previously approved as standalone. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, updated methods of instruction, textbooks and methods of assessment, added critical thinking and required reading, updated title 5 repeatability language. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 8) Course Number and Title: KINE 127 Aquatic Exercises Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Course included in the following program: A. Physical Education, AA Degree Major Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Standalone-Previously approved as standalone. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, updated methods of instruction, textbooks and methods of assessment, added critical thinking, updated title 5 repeatability language. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 9) Course Number and Title: KINE 128 Wellness Activities - Health and Fitness Modalities Short Title: Wellness Activities Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Course included in the following program: A. Adult Fitness/Health Management Certificate of Achievement Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Grading Basis: Pass/No Pass Only Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, methods of instruction, textbooks, methods of assessment and updated title 5 repeatability language. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 10) Course Number and Title: KINE 129 Aerobics/Step - Techniques and Analysis Short Title: Aerobics/Step Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Course included in the following program: A. Adult Fitness/Health Management Certificate of Achievement B. Physical Education A.A. Degree Major Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, updated methods of instruction, textbooks, added critical thinking, updated title 5 repeatability language. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 6. Package Title: Kinesiology Batch 6 Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Description: Converting PE to KINE Robert C. Vetter A. Kinesiology Credit Course Changes 1) Course Number and Title: KINE 140 Beginning Tennis - Techniques and Analysis Short Title: Beginning Tennis Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Standalone-Previously approved as standalone. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, updated units, updated methods of instruction, textbooks, added critical thinking, updated title 5 repeatability language. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present.

Robert C. Vetter

2) Course Number and Title: KINE 141 Intermediate Tennis - Techniques and Analysis Short Title: Intermediate Tennis

Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Course included in the following program: A. Physical Education A.A. Degree Major Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, updated units, updated objectives and methods of instruction and textbooks. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 3) Course Number and Title: KINE 168 Soccer - Techniques and Analysis Short Title: Soccer Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Course included in the following program: A. Adult Fitness/Health Management Certificate of Achievement B. Physical Education A.A. Degree Major Transfer Acceptability: UC, CSU Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, updated title, deleted L/L component and hours, added LEC component and hours, added LAB component and hours, updated units, updated methods of instruction, textbooks, added critical thinking and methods of assessment, updated title 5 repeatability language. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 4) Course Number and Title: KINE 175A Psychology of Specific Athletic Competition - Contact Short Title: Psyc/Competition - Contact Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Transfer Acceptability: CSU Standalone-Previously approved as standalone. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, added methods of instruction, updated textbook, added critical thinking and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 5) Course Number and Title: KINE 175B Psychology of Specific Athletic Competition - Minimal Contact Short Title: Psyc/Competition - Min Contact Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Transfer Acceptability: CSU Standalone-Previously approved as standalone. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, added methods of instruction, updated textbook, added required reading, critical thinking and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter 6) Course Number and Title: KINE 175C Psychology of Specific Athletic Competition - Non-Contact Short Title: Psyc/Competition - Non-Contact Discipline: Kinesiology (KINE) Transfer Acceptability: CSU Standalone-Previously approved as standalone. Changed discipline from PE to KINE, added methods of instruction, updated textbook, added critical thinking and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Robert C. Vetter C. TECHNICAL CORRECTIONS 1. Program Title: Apprenticeship-Acoustical Installer Discipline: AP Acoustical Installer (AP AC) Award Type: A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement Total Units: 37 38.5 Reflected AP PL 204 cross-listing deletion. SLOAC information present. Mollie R. Smith

Apprenticeship-Acoustical Installer was approved at the October 6, 2010 Curriculum Committee meeting. This program should have included AP AC 215, Drywall Acoustical Ceilings, 1.5 units, increasing the total unit value from 37 units to 38.5 units.

2. Course Number and Title: DA 82 Preventive Dentistry I Discipline: Dental Assisting (DA)

Prerequisites: Admission to the Dental Assisting Program Grading Basis: Grade Only Increased lab hours from 1 to 1.5, increased unit value to 1.5 units, updated objectives, outline, textbook, required reading, required writing, methods of assessment and added suggested reading. *Denise E. Rudy* 

DA 82 was approved at the November 3 Curriculum Committee meeting. The change in hours has caused this course to increase from 1 unit to 1.5 units.

# D. THE FOLLOWING CURRICULAR CHANGES, PENDING APPROPRIATE APPROVALS, WILL BE EFFECTIVE FALL 2010

Program Title: Screen Printing
Discipline: Graphic Communications - Imaging and Publishing (GCIP)
Award Type: A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement
Total Units: 32.00 - 35.00
Reflected unit value change to GCIP 105, updated total units. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment
information present.
Lillian S. Payn

2. Package Title: SLO additions and course reviews Discipline: Fire Technology (FIRE) Description: Adding SLO's and course reviews. *Carl Lofthouse* 

#### a. Fire Credit Course Changes

 Course Number and Title: FIRE 100 Fire Protection Organization Discipline: Fire Technology (FIRE) Transfer Acceptability: CSU Distance Learning Offering(s): Online Added methods of instruction, methods of assessment, required reading and critical thinking. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Carl Lofthouse*

2) Course Number and Title: FIRE 118 Fire Prevention Technology
 Discipline: Fire Technology (FIRE)
 Transfer Acceptability: CSU
 Added methods of instruction, methods of assessment, required reading and critical thinking. Student Learning
 Outcomes and Assessment information present.
 Carl Lofthouse

3) Course Number and Title: FIRE 120 Building Construction for Fire Protection Short Title: Build Constr/Fire Protection Discipline: Fire Technology (FIRE) Transfer Acceptability: CSU Distance Learning Offering(s): Online Added methods of instruction, textbooks and critical thinking. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Carl Lofthouse*

4) Course Number and Title: FIRE 125 Fire Apparatus and Equipment Discipline: Fire Technology (FIRE) Transfer Acceptability: CSU Added methods of instruction and critical thinking, removed distance education. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Carl Lofthouse*

5) Course Number and Title: FIRE 132 Fundamentals of Emergency Management Short Title: Fundamentals of Emergency Mgmt Discipline: Fire Technology (FIRE) Prerequisites: FIRE 131 Distance Learning Offering(s): Computer Assisted, Online Added methods of instruction, methods of assessment, required reading, critical thinking and outside assignments. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Carl Lofthouse*

> 6) Course Number and Title: FIRE 133 Disaster Mitigation Discipline: Fire Technology (FIRE) Prerequisites: FIRE 131 Distance Learning Offering(s): Computer Assisted, Online Added methods of instruction, textbooks, required reading, critical thinking outside assignments and methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Carl Lofthouse 7) Course Number and Title: FIRE 145 Fire Fighting Tactics and Strategy Short Title: Fire Fighting Tactics/Strategy Discipline: Fire Technology (FIRE) Transfer Acceptability: CSU Added methods of instruction, updated textbooks, added required reading and critical thinking, removed distance education. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Carl Lofthouse 8) Course Number and Title: FIRE 175 Fire Command 1A Discipline: Fire Technology (FIRE) Transfer Acceptability: CSU Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Carl Lofthouse 9) Course Number and Title: FIRE 176 Fire Command 1B Discipline: Fire Technology (FIRE) Transfer Acceptability: CSU Removed distance education. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Carl Lofthouse 10) Course Number and Title: FIRE 180 Fire Prevention 1A Discipline: Fire Technology (FIRE) Transfer Acceptability: CSU Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Carl Lofthouse 11) Course Number and Title: FIRE 181 Fire Prevention 1B Discipline: Fire Technology (FIRE) Transfer Acceptability: CSU Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Carl Lofthouse 12) Course Number and Title: FIRE 185 Fire Management I Discipline: Fire Technology (FIRE) Transfer Acceptability: CSU Updated textbook. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Carl Lofthouse 13) Course Number and Title: FIRE 190 Fire Investigation 1A Discipline: Fire Technology (FIRE) Transfer Acceptability: CSU Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Carl Lofthouse 14) Course Number and Title: FIRE 193 Fire Instructor 1A Discipline: Fire Technology (FIRE) Transfer Acceptability: CSU Updated textbook. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Carl Lofthouse 15) Course Number and Title: FIRE 194 Fire Instructor IB Discipline: Fire Technology (FIRE) Transfer Acceptability: CSU Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. Carl Lofthouse

16) Course Number and Title: FIRE 71 Trench Rescue

Discipline: Fire Technology (FIRE) Grading Basis: Pass/No Pass Only Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Added required reading, critical thinking, and required writing, updated suggested reading and title 5 repeatability language. Updated textbook. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Carl Lofthouse* 

17) Course Number and Title: FIRE 72 Swiftwater Rescue Discipline: Fire Technology (FIRE) Grading Basis: Pass/No Pass Only Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Updated catalog description, textbook, and title 5 repeatability language, added required reading, critical thinking and required writing. Updated textbook. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Carl Lofthouse* 

#### b. Fire Credit Course Reviews

 Course Number and Title: FIRE 131 Emergency Preparedness Discipline: Fire Technology (FIRE) Prerequisites: FIRE 100 Distance Learning Offering(s): Online Updated required reading, added critical thinking and outside assignments, updated methods of assessment. Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment information present. *Carl Lofthouse*

#### c. Fire Program Changes

1) Program Title: Fire Technology - Emergency Management Discipline: Fire Technology (FIRE) Award Type: A.A. Degree Major or Certificate of Achievement Total Units: 30.00 Added FIRE 142. *Carl Lofthouse* 

#### E. Distance Learning\*

The following courses may be offered as distance learning and meet Title 5 Regulations 55200-55210, effective Fall 2011:

Catalog Subject/Number	Distance Learning Offering (s)
FIRE 100	Online
FIRE 120	Online
FIRE 125	Online
FIRE 131	Online
FIRE 132	Computer Assisted, Online
FIRE 133	Computer Assisted, Online
FIRE 145	Television
FIRE 176	Online

\*underline indicates new, strikethrough indicates deletion, plain text indicates no change

#### F. Requisites and Advisories\*

The establishment of the following advisories meets Title 5 Regulation 55003, effective Fall 2010:

CatalogNumber	Туре	Description	Proposal Type
FIRE 131	Prerequisites	FIRE 100	Credit Course Change
FIRE 132	Prerequisites	FIRE 131	Credit Course Change
FIRE 133	Prerequisites	FIRE 131	Credit Course Change
· 1 1· · 1·		· · · · · · · · · · · ·	• • • . • 1

\*<u>underline</u> indicates new, <del>strikethrough i</del>ndicates deletion, plain text indicates no change

#### G. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

1. Status of Course Outline Reviews

The following courses have completed the course outline review process between October 25, 2010 and November 8, 2010 and are effective Fall 2011.

AP DL 206 Framing Ceilings and Soffits

AP DL	207 Basic Metal Framing
AP DL	208 Framing Suspended
AP DL	211 Light Gage – L.A. City Certification
AP DL	212 Basic Hand Finishing
AP DL	213 Drywall Acoustical Ceilings
AP DL	214 Door/Door Frames
AP DL	217 Free-Form Lathing
AP DL	223 Advanced Lathing
AP DL	226 Reinforced Substrate Installations
AP IW	125 Building Automation Systems

These items will be brought back for Faculty Senate ratification at next week's meeting. Recommendations Regarding Dissemination of Student Learning Outcomes: Senators welcomed Curriculum Committee members Judy Eckhart, Terry Humphrey, and Linda Locklear. Motion 2 MS O'Brien, Hartensveld: Faculty Senate support of the following motion passed by members of the Curriculum Committee on November 17, 2010: MSC Trigas, Eckhart In compliance with Standard II.A.6 of the ACCJC's Accreditation Standards, which states, "The institution assures that students and prospective students receive clear and accurate information about educational courses and programs and transfer policies. The institution describes its degrees and certificates in terms of their purpose, content, course requirements, and expected student learning outcomes. In every class section students receive a course syllabus that specifies learning outcomes consistent with those in the institution's officially approved course outline," the Curriculum Committee recommends to the Faculty Senate that all SLOs are published on course syllabi. In addition, faculty and departments may choose to publish SLOs on department web pages and/or on personal web pages. The motion was passed unanimously. The motion was eventually tabled. One Senator noted that the language of the recommendation appeared to be stronger than versions of the motion which had previously appeared before the Senate. Linda Locklear commented on the Faculty Senate's actions in tabling and/or voting down the Learning Outcomes Council's and Curriculum Committee's recent motions to publish SLO's in course syllabi, web pages, and/or on personal web pages. She expressed her frustration, noting that in order for the district to be in compliance with accreditation standards, these guidelines must be adopted campus-wide. Judy Eckhart added that although it is understandable that some faculty members on campus are uncomfortable with SLO's, we need to move on to the next step as a college in this process. Terry Humphrey encouraged the Senate to support the Curriculum Committee's motion, noting that many faculty members already include SLO's in their syllabi, and part-time faculty members will benefit from the Curriculum Committee's recommendation. Some Senators agreed, but others expressed reluctance, citing concerns about academic freedom and the need for clarity in the evaluation process, particularly for part-time faculty members. Lengthy discussion followed on ways to integrate this recommendation and still honor departmental autonomy. One Senator suggested amending the motion with language specifying that SLO's will not be utilized in evaluations or for discipline, making it consistent with the language of Article 17 of the faculty contract, which covers evaluations.

Barb Kelber expressed concern as the Tenure & Evaluations Coordinator, noting that the original wording of the motion on the table was unclear, and such an amendment, if not

	carefully worded, would create additional confusion. She argued that the language of the recommendation does not allow for coherence at the department level, and faculty members are particularly vulnerable in the area of evaluations in the absence of clarity and departmental guidelines. The Faculty Senate expressed its appreciation for the work of both the Learning Outcomes Council and the Curriculum Committee.
	Because consensus could not be reached, Senator Perry Snyder suggested tabling the motion until next week, without objection.
Motion 3	MSC Snyder, McDonough: To table Motion 2 until next week's meeting in light of the need to address other items on the Agenda. The motion carried.
	This item will be brought back for further discussion and/or action at next week's meeting. Monika Brannick asked Senators to come to the meeting prepared to offer suggestions and/or alternatives to move this item forward in the process.
Committee Appointments:	There were no committee appointments.
Elections:	Patrick O'Brien reminded Senators that nominations for vacancies on the Faculty Senate will be accepted until November 29.
Emeritus:	
Motion 4	MSC Laughlin, Davis: Faculty Senate ratification of the granting of Emeritus status to the following Palomar College retirees:
	Karen Huffman, Professor, Behavioral Sciences, effective December 19, 2010. She has served Palomar College for 30 years from September 2, 1980 to December 18, 2010.
	Jerry L. Houser, Professor, Earth, Space and Aviation Sciences, effective December 18, 2010. He has served Palomar College for 28 years from February 8, 1982 to December 17, 2010.
	Candice Francis, Instructional Dean of Mathematics and the Natural and Health Sciences, effective December 25, 2010. She has served Palomar College for 37 years from September 4, 1973, to December 24, 2010. (Became full-time professor in Life Sciences on July 1, 1988).
	The motion carried.
Guiding Principles of SLO Assessment:	Copies of the document, "Guiding Principles for SLO Assessment," were distributed via email to Senate members last week. Monika Brannick asked Senate members to review it for discussion at next week's meeting.
PRP Forms:	Senators received electronic copies of the following PRP forms last week: Palmar College – Program Review and Planning Instructional Programs Year 1 - Academic Year 2010-11 Palomar College – Program Review and Planning Update – Instructional Programs Palomar College – Program Review and Planning – Instructional Support of Other* - Academic Year Academic Department Resource Requests – Do not include Discipline specific Requests*

	Monika Brannick indicated that the documents have been approved by the Instructional Planning Council and are coming to the Senate for ratification. No questions or concerns were brought forward on the documents.
	One Senator urged fellow Senators to recognize an important threshold signified in the PRP forms, as student "success" is now formally recognized by the distribution of passing grades in courses. These measures of success are now formally tied to funding.
Motion 5	MSC O'Brien, Snyder: Faculty Senate ratification of the Program Review and Planning documents. The motion carried.
Report from the Academic Senate	
Fall Session:	Monika Brannick recently attended the fall session of the Statewide Academic Senate in Anaheim, and she provided the following report on some of the important issues:
	<b>SB 1143</b> - Student Success and Completion (see attachment), approved by the Governor September 28, 2010.
	SB 1143 calls for the Board of Governors to develop a plan to promote and improve student success, to establish a task force to examine specified practices and models for accomplishing student success, and for the task force to make recommendations on student success and the assessment metrics used to measure success. This bill could alter the California Community Colleges' funding structure to one based on accountability measures of student success as the primary means of funding.
	<b>SB 1440</b> - The Student Transfer Achievement Reform Act, approved by the Governor on September 29, 2010.
	This bill requires the Community Colleges of California to have Associate of Arts/Sciences for Transfer degrees in place by fall 2011. For more information on the bill go to the webpage: <u>http://www.aroundthecapitol.com/billtrack/text.html?bvid=20090SB144089CHP</u> .
	The C-ID Faculty Discipline Review Group working on the Course Identification Numbering System (C-ID) was charged to develop transfer model curriculum. At this time, there are drafts of 6 such models in place: Sociology, Communication Studies, Psychology, Geology, Math, and Criminal Justice. To review these models and give feedback to the group, go the webpage: <u>http://www.c-id.net/index.html</u> .
	Senators discussed the legislation at length, and expressed the need for campus-wide dialogue on such important issues. Faculty members are encouraged to visit the Statewide Academic Senate's website at <u>http://www.asccc.org/</u> to keep abreast of issues that directly impact faculty and students.
	<ul> <li>Brannick continued her report on the Statewide Academic Senate's fall session. Other items of interest included the following:</li> <li>The creation of a Part-time Faculty Award consistent with the Full-time Faculty Award.</li> <li>The Statewide Academic Senate recommends a change to Title 5 to limit administrative interim positions to no longer than two years with no exceptions.</li> </ul>

All local Academic Senate's are encouraged to review and, if necessary, update their Academic Freedom policies to assure that they are consistent with the policies of the American Association of University Professors.
 Additional discussion followed, and there was agreement that the Faculty Senate should host a faculty forum in the spring semester to provide a venue for broad discussion on these important issues. Senators Teresa Laughlin, Jackie Martin-Klement, and Wendy Nelson volunteered to oversee the event.
 ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 3:35 p.m. Respectfully submitted,

Barb Neault Kelber, Secretary